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From: David Pawlak

Sent: Friday, September 9, 2022 2:14 PM

To: Michael Aleksic

Cc: Brian Baker

Subject: RE: ALPR Board Memo

Attachments: IL - Village of Skokie - Law Enforcement Agreement.pdf
Hi Mike,

As we discussed earlier today, attached is the latest agreement for 12 Flock cameras which has a two
year total of $66,600

The following link is a map to the locations where the cameras will be placed: Map
- https://planner.flocksafety.com/public/0b0919ed-1528-433d-8992-6f024bbf3656

Please let me know if you have any other questions.

David

From: Michael Aleksic <Michael.Aleksic@Skokie.Org>

Sent: Friday, September 9, 2022 9:51 AM

To: Brian Baker <Brian.Baker@Skokie.Org>; David Pawlak <David.Pawlak@Skokie.Org>
Subject: ALPR Board Memo

Importance: High

Good morning,

I’'m working on the Board memo for the ALPR Cameras purchase. | understand that we’re waiting on
an update to the attached pricing that will result in a total of $66,600? Regarding the attached,
there’s a confusing line item there : Year 1 Total $39,100.” Do you know what that means...is that the
annual software maintenance fee, and is that in addition to the $66,6007?

Also, has it been determined where the cameras will be placed, or is that down the road? If so, can
you give me an idea as to how the locations will be selected?

thanks
Michael Aleksic

Assistant Finance Director
847-933-8240
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